
From: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO) 
• To: 	 Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Thomasson, Scot L.._CATF1 Weinstein, Jason (CRM);[ 	ATF 

E .  ATF 1 McDermond, James E. (ATF);L_ 	ATF 	I(ATF); Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Schmaler, 
n'iCir'(smo) 

CC: 	 Gaston, Molly (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: 	 2/23/2011 6:55:08 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Draft Response to the CBS story on ATF - for use if asked - 

DP 
From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 6:47 PM 
To: Thomasson„Scot_LJATF); Burton, Faith (SMO); Weinstein, Jason (CRM);1 	ATF 	 McDermond, James 
E. (ATF); 	ATF 	(ATF); Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Draft Response to the CBS story on ATF - for use if asked - 

I added some more below, 
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From: Thomasson, Scot L. (ATF) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 4:33 PM 
To: BurtorLF.a.ith.5M01 Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Weinstein, Jason (CRM);[ 	ATF 	 McDermond, James E. 
(ATF);1 	ATF 	l(ATF); Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Draft Response to the CBS story on ATF - for use if asked - 

op 
DOJ-FF-06871 



op 
Scot L. 1ixtasson 

Chief 

ATF PubLk LTiirs Divis[on 

Wash:LlyWrt, DC 

Desk 28",Z-64.8-708— 

C LL 2OG-730-00(3S 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton©usdoj.gov ]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 6:16 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Weinstein, Jason (CRM);L 	ATF 	McDermond, James E 	ATF 
Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Thomasson, Scot L.; Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: Draft Response to the CBS story on ATF - for use if asked - 

I've talked with Laura Sweeney, who's crashing on the ICE shooting arrest and Tracy is traveling with the 
AG. If ATF is asked about the CBS story that will run tonight, what about saying: 

DP 
Please comment. Anything more we should add? 

******* NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the 
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Controlled 
Unclassified Information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without 
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any 
form outside of An or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 
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